## MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL SHEFFIELD LAKE, OHIO February 23, 2021

This regular meeting of the City Council was held Tuesday, February 23, 2021. Council President Richard Rosso called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

Present: Council President Rosso, Stark, Cizl, Kovach, Erdei, Gee, Radeff,

Wtulich, Mayor Bring, Law Director Graves.

Superintendent Hastings.

Excused: Finance Director Smith.

Attending: Citizens.

**READING OF THE MINUTES:** 

*Council* - \*Motion by Kovach/Second by Gee to accept the minutes of the February 9, 2021 meeting with any noted corrections. Yeas All.

**CORRESPONDENCE**. None.

**PRESENTATIONS**: None.

## CITY COUNCIL REPORTS

## ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS

MAYOR/SAFETY: Mayor bring has no report. Councilwoman Gee asks is anyone looking into moving into the shopping center? I know a new beauty shop moved in and I heard Driftwood Café is no longer there. Mayor Bring Replies Driftwood Café is there until Sunday. We have to wait until they leave to do anything.

/SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT: Superintendent Hastings has no report.

Councilman Erdei states I wanted to compliment the city on clearing the streets. They

did an excellent job. Councilman Wtulich asks how is the Community Rd. project going? Superintendent Hastings replies the watermain has been installed and passed pressure testing and bacteria testing. However, with the cold snap, they are on a two-week stall. The next step is hooking up some residents and we have to abate some lead lines; we should resume next week. /FINANCE DIRECTORS REPORT: Excused.

/LAW DIRECTORS REPORT: Law Director Graves has no report.

**CITIZENS COMMENTARY:** Hal Seagraves, 4301 East lake Rd. asks why is our flag not at half-staff at the firehouse? President Rosso responds it was only for 1 day, right? Councilwoman Gee replies 5 days. President Rosso states the mayor will have to ask the fire dept.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: Councilwoman Gee asks can someone go over our procedure when it comes to turning off water and what is the latest hour it is turned off on a Friday? President Rosso replies they get a notice telling them their water is going to be shut off. I would assume it could go to the end of the day on Friday. Superintendent Hastings states typically, we do not shut off water on Friday. Law Director Graves states we follow the ordinance.

**NEW BUSINESS:** None.

## **ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS:**

**COUNCIL PRESIDENT:** None

**MEETING ADJOURNED**: With no further business before this council, \*Motion by Kovach/Second by Erdei to adjourn at 7:09pm. Yeas All.

**CLERK OF COUNCIL AFFIRMATION**: This Meeting of The City Council Of The City Of Sheffield Lake, Ohio Was Held And Conducted Under All Rules And Regulations Governing The Sunshine Laws Of The State Of Ohio As They May Apply. All meetings are recorded and available in council offices.

CLERK OF COUNCIL/COMMITTEES

Brandy Randolph

I, Brandy Randolph, duly appointed Clerk of Council of Sheffield Lake DO HEREBY CERTIFY that this is a true and exact copy of the Minutes of COUNCIL of February 23, 2021.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT

Rick Rosso

\_\_\_\_\_

MAYOR

Dennis Bring